AMMOUNCEMENT BY Harari 12 396 BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM For the week ended January 8, 1966

1966-No. 2	CHANGES IN STATE BANK MEMBERSHIP	-
District	Conversion	Date effective
10	State Eank of Wheatland, Wheatland, Wyoming, a State member bank, converted to a national bank under title of First National Bank in Wheatland.	1-3-66
	Mergers and Establishment of Branches	
5	Feninsula Bank and Trust Company, Williamsburg, Virginia, a State member bank, and James-York Bank, James City County, Virginia, an insured non-member bank, merged under charter and title of Feninsula Bank and Trust Company. A branch was established in the former location of James York Bank.	
7	Metamora State Savings Bank, Metamora, Michigan, a State member bank, and the First National Ban of Lapeer, Lapeer, Michigan, merged under chart and title of The First National Bank of Lapeer. The former head office and branch of Metamora State Savings Bank will be operated as branches by the continuing bank.	er
	Establishment of State Member Branches	
7	Birmingham-Blocmfield Bank, Birmingham, Michigan, established a branch at 1393 South Woodward Avenue, Birmingham, Michigan.	1-3-66
7	The Blanchard State Bank, Blanchard, Michigan, established a branch at 233 West Bridge Street, Village of Six Lakes, Michigan.	1-5-66
7	Bank of The Commonwealth, Detroit, Michigan, established a branch at 32929 Cherry Hill Road, Nankin Township, Michigan.	1-4-66
7	Industrial State Bank, Kalamazoo, Michigan, established a branch at 2706 West Michigan Avenue, Kalamazoo, Michigan, to be known as Campus Office.	1-3-66
12 for FRASER	First Independent Bank, Vancouver, Washington, established a branch at 4500 N.E. St. Johns Road, Minnehaha, Washington, to be known as	1-3-66

Digitized for FRASER http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/

eral Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Minnehaha Branch.

## District

Date effective

12-20-65

Changes in Cverseas Branches of United States
Banks and Banking Corporations

First National City Bank, New York, New York, has opened an additional branch in Panama City, Panama, located at the corner of Avenida Central and Avenida "B", Fanama City.